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Clara Leider 

From: Alonzo Beyene [abeyene@regbackoffice.com] 

Sent: 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket 08571. 087573 - A B  Email to FL PSC - Contact Data for Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 

Wednesday, September 10.2008 9:39 AM 

For the listed Dockets, 

Please utilize the contact information listed below for Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33126 
Tel: (305) 477-7580 
Fax: (305) 477-7504 
Email: rbo@regbackofiice.com 
Web: www.regbackoffice.com 

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene 
Regulatory Analyst 
Regulatoiy Back Office, Inc. 
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution 
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33126 
Tel: (305) 477-7580 
Fax: (305) 477-7504 
Email: rbo@regbackoffice.com 
Web: www.regbackoffice.com 

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are 
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the vicws of 
Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 
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